

## Useful Links

### Partners

[Ministry of Economy of the SR](#) [1]

[Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the SR](#) [2]

[Slovak Chamber of Commerce and Industry](#) [3]

[ISA](#) [4]

[Eximbank SR](#) [5]

[Chambers of Commerce](#) [6]

### Useful links

#### State's institutions

National Council of the SR

[www.nrsr.sk](http://www.nrsr.sk) [7]

President of the Slovak Republic

[www.prezident.sk](http://www.prezident.sk) [8]

Government of the SR

[www.government.gov.sk](http://www.government.gov.sk) [9]

Ministry of Economy of the SR

[www.economy.gov.sk](http://www.economy.gov.sk) [10]

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the SR

[www.foreign.gov.sk](http://www.foreign.gov.sk) [11]

Ministry of Finance of the SR

[www.finance.gov.sk](http://www.finance.gov.sk) [12]

Ministry of Interior of the SR

[www.minv.sk](http://www.minv.sk) [13]

Ministry of Environment

[www.enviro.gov.sk](http://www.enviro.gov.sk) [14]

Ministry of Construction and Regional Development of the Slovak Republic

[www.build.gov.sk](http://www.build.gov.sk) [15]

Ministry of Labor, Social Affairs and Family of the SR

[www.employment.gov.sk](http://www.employment.gov.sk) [16]

Ministry of Transportation, Post and Telecommunications of the SR

[www.telecom.gov.sk](http://www.telecom.gov.sk) [17]

Ministry of Justice of the SR

[www.justice.gov.sk](http://www.justice.gov.sk) [18]

Ministry of Culture of the SR

[www.culture.gov.sk](http://www.culture.gov.sk) [19]

Ministry of Defense of the SR

[www.mosr.sk](http://www.mosr.sk) [20]

Ministry of Education of the SR

[www.minedu.sk](http://www.minedu.sk) [21]

Ministry of Health of the SR

[www.health.gov.sk](http://www.health.gov.sk) [22]

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development of the SR

[www.mpsr.sk](http://www.mpsr.sk) [23]

## Useful Links

Published on SARIO, Slovak Investment and Trade Development Agency (<https://sario.sk>)

---

### Other public websites

The National Bank of Slovakia	<a href="http://www.nbs.sk">www.nbs.sk</a> [24]
National Agency for Development of Small and Medium Enterprises	<a href="http://www.nadsme.sk">www.nadsme.sk</a> [25]
Slovak Innovation and Energy Agency	<a href="http://www.siea.gov.sk">www.siea.gov.sk</a> [26]
Slovak Tourist Board	<a href="https://new.sacr.sk">https://new.sacr.sk</a> [27]
Antimonopoly Office of the SR	<a href="http://www.antimon.gov.sk">www.antimon.gov.sk</a> [28]
Telecommunications Office of the SR	<a href="http://www.teleoff.gov.sk">www.teleoff.gov.sk</a> [29]
National Tax Directorate of the SR	<a href="http://www.drsr.sk">www.drsr.sk</a> [30]
National Labor Inspectorate of the SR	<a href="http://www.safework.gov.sk">www.safework.gov.sk</a> [31]
Geodesy, Cartography and Cadastre Authority of the SR	<a href="http://www.geodesy.gov.sk">www.geodesy.gov.sk</a> [32]
Nuclear Regulatory Authority of the SR	<a href="http://www.ujd.gov.sk">www.ujd.gov.sk</a> [33]
National Procurement Office of the SR	<a href="http://www.uvo.gov.sk">www.uvo.gov.sk</a> [34]
Industrial Property Office of the SR	<a href="http://www.indprop.gov.sk">www.indprop.gov.sk</a> [35]

### Economics websites

Statistical Office	<a href="http://www.statistics.sk">www.statistics.sk</a> [36]
TREND - newspaper	<a href="http://www.etrend.sk">www.etrend.sk</a> [37]

### Other websites

Tourist guide Slovakia	<a href="http://www.slovakia.com">www.slovakia.com</a> [38]
The Yellow pages website	<a href="http://www.infobank.sk">www.infobank.sk</a> [39]
The airport of Bratislava	<a href="http://www.letiskobratislava.sk">www.letiskobratislava.sk</a> [40]
The airline company Air Slovakia	<a href="http://www.airlovakia.sk">www.airlovakia.sk</a> [41]
The Slovak railroad network	<a href="http://www.zsr.sk">www.zsr.sk</a> [42]
Košice It Valley Association	<a href="http://www.kosiceitvalley.sk">www.kosiceitvalley.sk</a> [43]

**Source URL:** <https://sario.sk/en/useful-links>

### Links

[1] <https://www.mhsr.sk/home/126312s>

## Useful Links

Published on SARIO, Slovak Investment and Trade Development Agency (<https://sario.sk>)

---

- [2] <https://www.mzv.sk/en/home>
- [3] <https://web.scci.sk/index.php>
- [4] <https://isa-association.sk/en/>
- [5] [https://www.eximbanka.sk/en.html?page\\_id=93](https://www.eximbanka.sk/en.html?page_id=93)
- [6] <https://www.sario.sk/drupal/sites/default/files/content/files/Partners%20-%20Chamber%20of%20Commerce.pdf>
- [7] <https://www.nrsr.sk/>
- [8] <https://www.prezident.sk/>
- [9] <https://www.government.gov.sk/>
- [10] <https://www.economy.gov.sk/>
- [11] <https://www.foreign.gov.sk/>
- [12] <https://www.finance.gov.sk/>
- [13] <https://www.minv.sk/>
- [14] <https://www.enviro.gov.sk/>
- [15] <https://www.build.gov.sk/>
- [16] <https://www.employment.gov.sk/>
- [17] <https://www.telecom.gov.sk/>
- [18] <https://www.justice.gov.sk/>
- [19] <https://www.culture.gov.sk/>
- [20] <https://www.mosr.sk/>
- [21] <https://www.minedu.sk/>
- [22] <https://www.health.gov.sk/>
- [23] <https://mpsr.sk/en/>
- [24] <https://www.nbs.sk/>
- [25] <https://www.nadsme.sk/>
- [26] <https://www.siea.gov.sk/>
- [27] <https://new.sacr.sk/>
- [28] <https://www.antimon.gov.sk/>
- [29] <https://www.teleoff.gov.sk/>
- [30] <https://www.drsr.sk/>
- [31] <https://www.safework.gov.sk/>
- [32] <https://www.geodesy.gov.sk/>
- [33] <https://www.ujd.gov.sk/>
- [34] <https://www.uvo.gov.sk/>
- [35] <https://www.indprop.gov.sk/>
- [36] <https://www.statistics.sk/>
- [37] <https://www.etrend.sk/>
- [38] <https://www.slovakia.com/>
- [39] <https://www.infobank.sk/>
- [40] <https://www.letiskobratislava.sk/>
- [41] <https://www.airlovakia.sk/>
- [42] <https://www.zsr.sk/>
- [43] <https://www.kosiceitvalley.sk/>